VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
WATER AND LIGHT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 13, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Water and Light Board Meeting — Regular Session — Tuesday, October 9, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.
WATER AND LIGHT CHAIRPERSON ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. None Prescheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may speak on any matter
citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Water and Light Board. Please limit comments to 3
minutes as per General Village Law.

1. None Prescheduled

SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — September 2018 - Revised

{Note: As of 10/9/18 the Consumers Energy bill had not been received. The revised totals are
being resubmitted for review.)

582 Electric Fund $221,879.83
591 Water Fund $4,002.97
Total: $225,882.80

2. Water & Light — Monthly Bills —~ October 2018

582 Electric Fund $244,360.00
591 Water Fund $192,616.68

Total: $436,976.68
582 Christmas Lights Fund — as of 9/30/2018 $14,502.96

(Note: Bank statement for Save the Bells account has not been received as of 11/9/18.)
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Water and Light Board
are distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee
or staff for follow-up.

1. None Prescheduled

Page 1 of 2



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

1. None Prescheduled

REPORTS OF VILLAGE MANAGEMENT - The Village Manager, Assistant Village Manager, and
Superintendent of Water and Light may submit reports or information to the Water and Light Board

as updates and consideration.
1. Superintendent of Water and Light
2. Assistant Village Manager

a. PFAS Update from DEQ
3. Village Manager

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

1. Save the Bells
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. None Prescheduled

NEW BUSINESS

1. None Prescheduled

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



October 9, 2018 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
October 9, 2018

Present: Acting-Chairperson Vincent, Brown, Feldhusen, Medelis.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager — James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Clerk -Schummer, Director of
Human Resources & Community Engagement - Watkins, Lori Stokes, Ken Stokes, Chuck Pipes, Tina Pipes,
Bruce Lane.

Call to Order: Board member Vincent, Acting-Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village
of Newberry Offices, 302 East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve agenda as submitted. Ayes:
All

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the
September 11, 2018 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Lori Stokes — 301 W. John Street.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Water & Light Monthly Bills — August 2018 — Revised — Motion by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED,
to approve the revised August 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $136,972.41 and the Water Fund bill for
$13,051.95. Ayes: All. Vallad will check on the Scada Alarm System entry in the amount of $240.00, he
believes that is should be charged to Water rather than Electric.

B.) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — September 2018 - Motion by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED,
recommend Village Council pay the September 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $157,103.03 Discussion
followed. Motion by Medelis, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the
September 2018 Water Fund bill in the amount of $4,002.97. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

C.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $14,502.96.

D.) Consumers Energy Bill - Moved by Brown, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve the submission of the
Consumers Energy electric bill at the Village Council meeting, because the bill has not been received as of
October 9, 2018.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) Review Draft Version — Ordinance A: Ordinance Relative to the Management, Control and Use of the Water

and Light Plants and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry. The Village manager asked if there were

any changes, corrections needed. Discussion followed. Tabled until the next meeting.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.

2.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a verbal report along with presenting charts.

3.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a verbal as well as written report. The Audit presentation was held on
Wednesday October 3" at 6:30 p.m., in the school auditorium. The Christmas Parade is scheduled for
Wednesday November 28™ at 5:00 p.m. Vallad stated that the Village has not been charging for the ‘Power
Factor’, which will have to be considered when discussing the rates. Discussion followed.

Reports of Committees:

1.) Save the Bells: Schummer gave a verbal report.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business: None.

Comments by Board Members: None.

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Medelis, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:16 p.m.

Ayes: All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Acting Chairperson



10-15-2018 11:56 AM

DEPARTMENT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

___ FUND

W/L SEPTEMBER 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION ELECTRIC FUND

GENERAL EXPENSES

ELECTRIC FUND

AFLAC

STATE OF MICHIGAN

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
MICHIGAN COUNCIL 25
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
STATE OF MICHIGAN
STATE OF MICHIGAN

AFLAC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

DSTECH

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
FAIR, ALMA
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

HIAWATHA TELEPHONE COMPANY
POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.

US POSTAL SERVICE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

ARISTA INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC

AT&T

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICEIGAN

BURTON, LANDON

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

44 NORTH

HIAWATHA TELEPHONE COMPANY
I.T. RIGHT

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

NORTHERN MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION

PAGE:

_DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT.

AFLAC POST TAX
AFLAC POST TAX
STATE WITHOLDING
STATE WITHOLDING
STATE WITHOLDING
NATIONWIDE
NATIONWIDE
AUGUST 2018 GARBAGE COLLEC
MI COUNCIL 25/UNION DUES
AUGUST 2018 SEWER COLLECTI
LIEAF-#6099 AUGUST
SALES TAX COLLECTED

TOTAL:

AFLAC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
MONITOR BACKUP OF SERVER
ADDITIONAL GB STORAGE
MICROSOFT QFFICE 365
MONITORING ANTIVIRUS
MICROSOFT EXCHANGE
REMOTE MONITORING W/PATCH
OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
FAIR, ALMA
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
HIAWATHA TELEPHONE COMPANY
POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY
POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY
POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY
LEGAL ADVICE
US POSTAL SERVICE

TOTAL:

AMAZON CAPITRL SERVICES
ARISTA INFORMATION SYSTEMS
AT&T

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
BURTON, LANDON

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

44 NORTH

JAMADOTS INTERNET

I.T. RIGHT

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
BC/BS WITHHOLDING

BC/BS WITHHOLDING

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION

15.60
15.60
508.84
6.38
478.07
6,242.07
5,737.51
4,408.75
162.60
40,685,31
1,288.96

i 84387292

65,937.61

148.32
7.95
17.40
6.00
7.50
79.83
80.75
22.47
1.75
17.44
19.77
150.00
12.99
249.00
50.00
77.62
4,574.00
259.19
24.00
185.52
6,291.50

33.72
286.25
132.88

1,447.97
8,654.43
148.75
13.98
4.60

50.00

720.00

9.38
24.75
9.88
853.32
810.65

30.00
180.00



10-15-2038 11:56 AM

ELECTRIC GENERATION

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PURCHASED POWER

SAVE THE BELLS

WATER SYSTEM

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

WATER FUND

W/L EEFTEMBER 2018 PAYABLES

_VENDOR NAME

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO.

TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

U 8 BANK NA

US BANK EQUIP FINANCE
VERIZON

DANNY'S AUTO VALUE
G C MAINTENANCE
WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

VERIZON

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CO-OP
CMS ENERGY RESOURCE MGT

O INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
FOSTER'S RACE HARDWARE
NEWBERRY NEWS
NEWEERRY REDI-MIX

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

ARTSTA INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC
DANNY'S AUTO VALUE

PAGE: 2
DESCRIPTICH AMOUNT
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION 7.83
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. 14.81
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO. 14.81
TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UN 200.00
TAHOUAMENCN AREA CREDIT UN 7.63
U S BANK NA 55,000.00
U S BANK NA 9,532.50
COPIER LEASE AND SURCHARGE 192.98
VERIZON 17.50
VERIZON 16.83
VERIZON 18.46
VERTZON 18.46
VERIZON 18.46
VERIZON 36.93
VERIZON 18.46
VERIZON 13.83
VERIZON 13.83
VERIZON 27.65
VERTZON 13.83
VERIZON 13.26
VERIZON 23.83
VERIZON 26.52
VERIZON 13.83
VERTZON e .__33.83

TOTAL: 78,688.63
DABNY'S AUTO VALUE 5.50
G C MAINTENANCE 250.00
WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVER _ __ _ 289.81
TOTAL: 545.31
BMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 63.84
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 8.99
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 4.76
VERIZON 36,83
TOTAL: 114,52
CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CO-OP 5,211.90
CMS ENERGY RESOURCE MGT 64,776.80
TOTAL: 69,988.70
OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 5.00
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 41.96
B8/1 & 8/8 JINGLE 96.00
NEWBERRY REDI-MIX 85.30
NEWBERRY REDI-MIX e 85,30
TOTAL: 313.56
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 33.72
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 7.95
CHLORINE POWDER PILLOWS 25.00
SHOCK ABSORBERS 156,72
POCKET COLORIMETER/CHLORIN £84.85
GRASS/STRAW BLANKETS 532.53
ARISTA INFORMATION SYSTEMS 296.25

DANNY'S AUTO VALUE

107.78



10-15-2018 11:56 AM

DEPARTMENT

W/L SEPTEMBER 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

WATER FUND

DSTECH

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
44 NORTH

FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

HAWKINS INC
I.T. RIGHT
LYNN AUTO PART INC.

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NORTHERN MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION

SAULT STE MARIE CITY HALL

SWdGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.
TAHQUAMENON ARER CREDIT UNION

VERIZON
WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PAGE:

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

MONITOR BACKUP OF SERVER
ADDITIONAL GB STORAGE
MICROSOFT OFFICE 365
MONITORING ANTIVIRUS
MICROSOFT EXCHANGE
REMOTE MONITORING W/PATCH
OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

44 NORTH

FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
HAWKINS INC

I.T. RIGHT

LYNN AUTO PART INC.

LYNN AUTO PART INC.

LYNN AUTO PART INC.

LYNN AUTO PART INC.
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION
SAULT STE MARIE CITY HALL
SAULT STE MARIE CITY HALL
LEGAL ADVICE

TARQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UN
TAHQUAMENON AREAR CREDIT ON

VERTIZON

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVER

TOTAL:

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
TOTAL:

7.50
79.83
80.75
22.46

1.75
17.44
18.78
13.98

3.45
45.89
99.99
99.9%

121.60
720.00
31.30
14.99

7.29

9.98

9.38
24.75

.88
30.00

180.00

7.82
54.00
54.00
24.01

200.00

7.63

58.83

__283.80

3,996.97

6.00,
6.00



10-15-2018 11:56 AM

DEPARTMENT

FUND

TOTAL PAGES:

4

W/L SEPTEMBER 2018 PAYABLES

__ VENDOR NAME

memmesmummnrses FUND TOTALS ss====e=

582 ELECTRIC FUND 221,879.83
591 WATER FUND 4,002,97
-------- Bt L T LT ey,

GRAND TOTAL: 225,882.80
N = O g B s .

DESCRIPTION

PAGE:

4

AMOUNT




LOEET ANINOSYD/13INd 133 N0 8 SYO IVSYIAINN AVMAIIAS - INVE XIM 000'652-£85-Z85
¥6°0ZE H3LNdINOD XHF1D ONITIE (HSIYHL d¥D ANN) dIND3 8 S1001 LHOWY "L’ 000°£52-£85-785
00°00T YINNVIS HVINIT TIIMAINOH IYYMILOS LI IYYMLL0S v13sg 002°'7SL-€85-285
0S'L¥v DNINWYHYO0Ud DNILAIDFY HSVD IUYMLAOS LI IHYMLA0S vV8sa 00Z°752-£85-785
SLELT'Y IR ST ERVN: IYYMILIOS LI IYYMLH0S V859 002'2S/-£85-T8S
S2°90T ONILd3123Y HSYD JYYMLIOS I JYVYMLIOS v8sa 007°75£-£85-28S
66°E EEANZYY $311ddNS ONILYY3IO VDI SATIIHVY 00T°25/-€85-28S
0S'€T NIODAXO 14/nD 02 $311ddNS ONILYYIdO INTVA OLNY SANNYA 00T'ZS.L-€85-28S
6t'S SLIAIY QTHS $311ddNS ONILYYIdO "JNI S14Yd O1LNY NNAT 00T'25£-£85-28S
86'L S13IHM ONIGNYS S31ddNS ONILYY3IdO "ONI S1¥Vd O1NY NNAT 00T°C52-€85-C8S
v6'8 ITOHZ QI dvYlS $311ddNS DNILYYIAO IHYMAYVH 30V S HILSO4 001°252-E85-285
66L EEICZN $3I1ddNS ONILYYIdO VDI SATIIHVY 00T°75£-€85-28S
05297 SLINIAVD dVIN $311ddNS ONILYYIdO WYY90Yd TV3AIA - NYOIHDIW 40 31V1S 00T°25£-£85-285
SLPE H3idvd $311ddNs 321440 $121a0Yd 321440 TYNOLLYN 000'252-€85-78S
05'2¢t $3d013ANI $311ddNS 321440 $12NQA0Yd 121440 TYNOILYN 000'75£-€85-78S
§STIY'T T000-AIQ £22S00400-9 NOILVZITYLIdSOH NVOIHII 40 a13iHS 3N14 SSOYD IN14 000°'6TL-£85-285
09'v 4390100 S$33d1134 Y4900 NOILVZITYLIdSOH HLYON ¥ 000'6TL-€85-78S
66'568 ONIQTOHHLIM 59/09 NOILYZITVLIdSOH LHOIT 8 Y3LVM AHYIMIN 000°'6TL-£85-28S
SISNIJX3 TYYINID €8S 1dag

0z's20‘s NOILNGIYLSIA 21815313 78S 1daq 404 [ej0L
0005 SLOGYWVI INOHdIAL ANVAINOD INOHATAL VHLVMYIH 000'058-785-78S
8TTI TO000-ZESLLOTY6 HIGWNN LNNODJIY Xvd NOZI¥3A 000°058-285-285
05'21CT AINJNSSISSY TVIONYNIS YYIA-OT IVALOVHINGD B TYNOISSI0Ud NVY4OW %8 31NY1d 000'T08-785-78S
ST'TE8 AINIINSSISSY TVIONYNI ¥VIA-OT IVNLOVYINOD 8 T¥NOISSIH0Yd NVYOW 8 IINV1d 000°'708-785-78S
0’699 8T0T '1d3S NYHL G3IINO4Y3d SIDIAYIS ONIYIINIONS IVYNLOVHINOD 8 TYNOISSIH0Ud ONIYIINIONI D1 000°T08-785-78S
PIVEQT $3AIIS ONILSIL/SINOTD IVNLIVYLINOD 8 T¥YNOISSIJOYd ANVAINOD A1ddNS ANIT YIMOd 000'T08-785-78S
9T°10T ONINS YHAYOISNYHL/dVHLS 310d LN3INCIND3 8 S100L A1ddNS ALITILN 21410313 0253y 000°€5£-785-78S
6196 3I9YVYHIYNS ANV ISVIT HIIdOD LN3INdIND3 8 S100L IDNVNI4 dIND3I INVE SN 000°€5£-T85-T8S
86'8T NOVd TIVM @318 SA1Y3LLYE $311ddNS ONILYY3IJO SIDIAYIAS TV LIAVD NOZVAIY 00T°TSL-78S-285
NOILLNAINLSIA 21410313 285 ¥dad
pun4 3113993 Z8s pund
unowy *259( 9210AU| 253Q aul *Au| lopuap Jaquinn 19

8T0¢C 4390120 S319VAVYd

aivod 1HDI1 '3 ¥3lvm



9€’£9€°09T
ST'949°S
000522
00°000'08
00°000'SS
e

6’9

L

66'9€

00'ee
88°9E
LE'S
8918
0165
TecEe
8011
SL'6¢
0s°LE
1 AY4
8E'1¢
9Lty
9Ly
8E'TC
8ETC
8ETC
8¢'Te
06°ET
06°€T
£9'9C
06°cT
veEET
06°cl
08'L¢
06°cT
06'€l
S9°€9T
08t
00°00S
SL9T
00°SZT
00'00¥
00°00S
00°SL
S6°TVC

SASNIJXIT WYINIO £8S 3daq 104 [e30L
€2ir/SP0S ANOg
£2¥7/SH0S ANOG
€Tirr/SP0S ANOg
£2/S¥0S GNOY

LETR[ENlo]

J0V/ilve

iNM-v-aav

1]SYD AI0INYIN
ISYHOUNd/NYNLIY

135 IISYDO A104INVIN

THO 0EMS

34INM ALLNA/1YM ¥3dVHIS

135 d104INVIN
ANNOW/S1108/13)SYD/13S Q104 INYIN
SVD TVYNLYN

SVD TV4NLYN

JNIdd NOZVINY -LNIWAVC QYYD LIGIYD
LININAVd QUVD 11a3YD

YILIN ALIDYAYD - 00SYOTITT
Z0000-ZESLLOZP6 YIANNN LNNODDV
T0000-2ESLL0Z6 YIAWNN LNNOJDV
Z0000-ZESZL0Z6 HITWNN LNNODDV
T0000-7€S£L02¥6 YAIAWNN LNNOJDY
Z0000-ZESLLOZY6 YITWNN LNNODDY
T0000-TESLLOZY6 YITWNN LNNOJDV
Z0000-Z€SLL0ZP6 YITWNN LNNODDV
£0000-TESLL0Z¥6 YIAWNN LNNOJDV
£0000-2€SLL0Z¥6 YIAWNN LNNOIIV
€0000-2€S2£02F6 YIFWNN LNNOJDV
€0000-2£52£0Z¥6 YIGWNN LNNOJIVY
£0000-Z£52£0Z¥6 YIGWNN INNOIDY
€0000-TESLL0Z76 YITWNNN LNNOIIV
€0000-ZESLL0ZY6 YIFWNN INNOIY
£0000-TE€S2£02%6 YIFNNN INNOJDV
£0000-ZES220216 HIGNNN INNOJDY
INOHd dN XOVG LHOI/YILYM
NOILIITIOI LNNOIIV ALFIILN
ANFINSSASSY TVIONYNIH HYIA-0T
DIassIN

SININNDOA SYLAD dId

123roHd NOILYAITOSNOD
LNINSSISSY TVIONYNIA HvIA-OT
ONINVYITD 4380100

dN NV3I1D Y3IAYAS

S00€ 319VAVd 3LON 1STHILNI
Z00T 319VAVd JLON 1STHILNI
S00T 319VAVd SILON

Z00Z 319VAVd SILON TVdIDNIHd
INIVIN 78 ¥lvd3Y J1IDIHIA

"LNIVIA 8 HIVd3d I120H3IA

“INIVIN %8 Hivd3Y J1DIHIA

"INIVIA %2 d1Vd3Y F1DIHIA

"INIVIAL '8 HIVd3Y F1DIHIA

‘INIVIAL '8 HIVd3d 1DIHIA

"INIVIA 8 41vd3Y F1DIHIA

"INIVIAL @ HIVd3d FJ1DIHIA

"INIVIA 8 HIVd3Y J1DIH3A

“INIVIN %2 ¥ivd3y J1DIHIA

1V3IH

1v3H

SNOLLAI¥DSENS %8 SIHSHASNIN
S3DILON ¥IANIW3IY - I9Y1SOd
INOHdI13L

JINVHIN 9€T0-T62-906 113D
LN3AN3LNI¥3dNS 6T60-0S7-906 1130
NYININIT 8090-162-906 113

¥H 5500-T62-906 113D

(L11dS) YD LSSY 9090-T62-906 113D
(£71dS) YIOVNVIN 0£S0-T62-906 113D
(111dS) S34d 8£50-162-906 111D
(1NdS) 3IONVYNIS ST9T-162-906
SYIFNVHD TIINNOD EE€9T-167-906
Y31 LHOIM ALV T89S-€6Z-906
(L11dS) 30 2 HH ZZ9T-167-906
(LdS) DINYHIIN ZE9T-162-906
Y310 9Z9T-162-906
LINIGNILNINIANS £Z9T-T62-906
(11dS) 4D LSSV TZ9T-T62-906
{11dS) YIDYNVIN €2Z1-162-906
INOHdIIL

ASN3IdX3 NOILIITIOD
IVNLOVYLINGD 8 TYNOISSIIOUd
IVNLIVELINGD 18 TYNOISSIH0Hd
IYNLDVYLINGD B TYNOISSIHOHd
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSIIONd
IVNLOVYELNQOD B TYNOISSIJ0Hd
IWNLOVILINOD 8 TYNOISSIHIOUd
TYNLOVYLINOD B TYNOISSIH0Hd

Y31N3D SNOLLYHIdO ANVE SN
Y31N3ID SNOILYYIdO ANVE SN
Y3LNID SNOILVYIdO ANvVE SN
Y3ILN3I SNOILVYYIdO ANVE SN
“INI S1HVd OLNY NNAT

"IN SLHVd OLNY NNA1

ANTVA OLNY S,ANNVA
INISLYVd O1NY NNAT

"ONI S14Vd OLNV NNA1
"“ONIS1dVd OLNV NNAT

"ONI SLdVYd O1NY NNA1
JHVMAYVH 30V S,431S04
INIINTVA O1NY SANNVA

IJNI INTVYA OLNY S,ANNYA

‘0D SY9 ADYANT ODN3S

‘00 SV9 ADY3INI OON3IS

novl

novL

ISYIA-N LLY

NOZIY3A

NOZI¥3IA

NOZIY3A

NOZIH3IA

NOZId3IA

NOZIH3IA

NOZIY3IA

NOZIHIA

NOZIYIA

NOZIY3IA

NOZIY3A

NOZIY3IA

NOZI¥3aA

NOZIH3IA

NOZIY3IA

NOZIY3IA

1381V

Nv3¥Ng L1g3dd NYIHLHYON
NVHOW B 31NV1d
SNOILYIINNWWNOD3TAL 3ONVY
NVYOW B 3INV1d

NVYOW B 1LNV1d

NYHJOW 8 ILINVId

VINTY ‘YIvA

371 SYILNAINOD INDLLSINYIN

00C'¢66-€85-28S
000°266-€85-¢89
00Z'T66-€8S-28S
000°'166-€85-¢8S
000°2€6-£8S-C8S
000°CE6-£89-C8S
000°2€6-€89-€89
000°CE6-£859-T8S
000°2€6-€85-C8S
000°CE6-€85-78S
000°CE6-€85-C8S
000°2E6-€8S-C8S
000°C€6-€85-C8S
0007CE6-€85-28S
000°1¢6-€85-C8S
000'TZ6-£85-C89
000°ST6-€85-289
000°'TS8-€85-€8S
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°0S8-€85-¢8S
000°058-£85-78S
000°098-€85-28S
000°0S8-€85-285
000°0S8-£85-¢8S
000°058-£85-¢8S
000°058-€85-¢85
000°058-€85-285
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°058-£85-C89
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°058-€8S-28S
000°0S8-€85-28S
000°058-€85-28S
000°058-€89-¢8S
000°058-€85-¢8S
000°058-€85-28S
000°208-€85-78S
000°708-£85-¢8S
000°T08-£859-C8S
000'T08-£85-¢8S
000°'T08-€89-28S
000°'T08-£85-28S
000°108-€8S-¢8S
000'108-£85-28S



00°09€‘vire

29°e6E
6'98
St'6Zt
8669
S0°tS
o008y
0z'6

¥8°090'6
¥8'090'6

SZ°S60'69
0€°LLT'S
96'588'€9
66'TE

Lo'Lee
60'60€
86°LC

99'08
9908

pung 91139313 28 pun4 404 (€301

$1138 IHL IAVS 885 1daq 404 [e10L
S31L 319VD
1INIVd/3dVL/SMIYUDS/I1aVD

advl

S3ILEVD

avsnas

SMIYDIS 3A3

NOILYZIWILJO ADY3N3 £8S 1dag 104 je10)
SIAILNIDONI 8 1dINI ATHLNOW

YIMOd QISYHIUNd 985 daQ 104 |e0L
OYAAH/AYDINI

ALIDYAYD 21410313

$321AYIS T19YMINITY/ONIDIN NITYD

JINVNILNIVIN ONIATING 586 1daq 104 je101
SE1N4 - INJNAVd QHvD LIQ3dd
ang

NOILYHINID J14.13313 +85 3daq 104 jer0)
ONIM313IN SIND

S3SN3dX3 S1139 IHL 3AVS
SISN3IdX3 1139 IHL IAVS
S3ISN3IdX3 S1139 JHL IAVS
S3ISNIdX3 S1139 IHL IAVS
S3ISNAdXT ST139 JHL JAVS
S3SN3dX3 S1138 IHL IAVS

IVNLIOVYINOD B T¥YNOISS330dd

43IMOd d3SYHI4Nd
¥3IMOd a3SvYHIUNd
IVNLIVEINOD 2 TYNOISS3408d

IDNVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY
$311ddNS ONILYY3IdO

IVNLIVELNOD '8 TYNOISSIH0Hd

FHVYMAYVYH ¥3150d 002°7SL-889-28S
JHYMAUVH 431504 002°25£-885-¢8S
JHVMAYVH 431504 007'¢SL-88S-28S
431NID INOHA B A 00C°CSL-885-¢8S
SM3N AYYIIMIN 002°2SL-885-¢8S
AlddNS TYIYLSNANI YO 00C'75£-885-C89
$1139 3HL IAVS 885 3daa

VO3In 000°T08-£85-28S

NOILYZIWILJO ADYINT £8S 3ded

d0-00 21413313 ANVTIIAOTD 000'926-989-28S
19N 324N0SIY ADYINT SIND 000'9¢6-985-28S
AONIDV HIMOd JIMaNd NVDIHDIN 000°T08-985-28S
Y3IMOd Q3SvHIUNd 985 ¥dea

nov.i 000°626-585-28S

JAYMAYVH 431504 001°€5£-985-28S

IINYNILNIVIA ONIGNNG 58S 3daa

181V 000'108-185-285
NOLLYHIN3O 31419313 v8S 1daa



SL'6¢
05°LE
08¢
00'tS
00'00S
SO'8EE‘T
SL°9T
00'seT
00°00F%
00°00S
00°SL
S6°CTve
0S'212'T
SZ7°TE8
00°SLT
66'v8
86’61
LO'EEC

9S°L€
¥6'0CE
00°09¢
00007
0S'Lvy
SLELTY
S¢'901
66°€
6V°El
86°L
0S'¢ot
00l
SLVE
0s°¢eT
6C°TS
01°5Z8'%
SSTIY'T
6E'V6T'T
St'e

6V°96
6¥'96

ANIYd NOZVINY - LNJINAVd Q¥VD LIQ3yd
AINIFNAV AYVD LIg3D

NOLLDITIOD LNNOJJY ALNILN
STTAIAVS HILVM

LNINSSISSY TVIONYNIA HVIA-OT
1HOM YILYM AHHIIMIN 0ZLF0 INSSM
DIASSIN

SEININND0Q SUIAD

123r04d NOLLYANOSNOD
INIINSISSY HLTVIH

ONINVITI 4380100

dN NVY3I1D YIAY3S

LNINSSISSY IVIDNYNIA YVIA-OT
LNINSSISSY TVIONYNIA ¥VIA-OT
STTAIAVS HILVM

MNIVd TIVM Q3178 S3I¥3LLYE
SINOOYY

ANINOSY9/13INd 13314
LNI9Y313Q-NON NHNLIY
STHONIUM 3dId

Y3LNWOD Y4312 ONITTIE

SONIQY3Y V1Vd DNISO1 -L40ddNS ILOWIY
YINNVYIS VAN TI3MAINOH
ONIAINYYOOUd DNILdIIDIY HSYD
ONIWWYYS0YUd VsS4

ONILdIIDAY HSYD

FEERNZNY

N3IDAXO 14/nD 02

4ILVYM

SLANIEYD dVIN

934 vd3 INOZV

H3dvd

$3dO13ANI

T0000-ZES2£0Z76 HITWNN LNNOIDY
T000-AIT £ZTS00L00-D

T000-AIQ £2TS00£00-D

0000-a £22S00£00-D

¥340LI0 SITHILIY vHE0D

000 1daq Jod jelo}
I9UVHIYNS ANV 3S¥31 431402

SNOILIYISANS 8 SAIHSHIFNAN
S3DILON YIANIWIY - I9VLSOd
3SNAdX3 NOILDATIOD
TYNLIVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSIA0HUd
IVNLIVILNOD '8 T¥YNOISSII0YUd
IVNLOVYLNOD 8 T¥YNOISSIH0Nd
IYNLIVHLNOD 8 TYNOISSId0Ud
IYNLIVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSIH0Nd
IYNLIVYLNOD 78 TYNOISSIA0Yd
IYNLOYYLNOD 1B TYNOISSIJOHd
IVNLIVHELNOD 8 TYNOISSIH08d
IYNLIVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSId0Ud
IYNLIVYLNOD '8 TYNOISSII0Ud
TYALOVHLNOD B TYNOISSIJ0Yd
IVNLIVYLNOD 8 TYNOISSI40Hd
IDONVYNILNIVIN ONIdTiNg
FONVNILNIVIA ONITING
3SV3YD 3 110 ‘SVD

3SV3HO B 110 ‘SYO

HSIYHL d¥D ANN dIND3 B S100L
HS3IYHL d¥D ANN dIND3 8 STO0L
JYYMLIOS LI

JUYMIAOS LI

JYYMLUIOS LI

IYYMLA0S LI

JYYMLH0S Ll

S31ddNS ONILYH3IJO

$311ddNS ONILYYIdO

$3I1ddNS ONILYH3I4O

$311ddNS ONILYYIO

S311ddNS ONILYYIO

$311ddNS 331440

$31ddNs 301440

SNV1d VLVa 8 Xv4
NOILVZITVLIdSOH
NOILVZITVLIdSOH
NOILYZITYLIdSOH
NOILVZITYLIdSOH

JYNLINYNL B LNIWJIND3 IDI440

novi

novyi

Nv3YNg LId34D NYIHLHYON

TIVH ALID 3RVIA 3LS 110VS

NYHOW 3 ILNVId

ALNYND 40 LNIWLYVHIA NYOIHDIN
SNOILVIINNNINOD3TIL IONVY
NYYOW 8 ILNV1d

NVHOW 3 3LNV1d

NYHOW B 3LNVd

YINTY ‘HIv4

71 SYILNLINOD INDILSINYIN

NVYOW B 3LNV1d

NVHOW 78 3LNVId

NVOIHOIN 40 31V1S

SADIAYIS TVLIdVYI NOZYINY
FHVYMAYVH ¥31S04

TYSYIAINN AVMAIIS - AINVE Xam
INI3NTYA OLNY S,ANNYA

SADIAYIS TVLIdVI NOZVINY

1HON L]

STOYLNOD JAILdIDHId

FAVYMLIOS V354

FHVMLIOS vgsd

FHVYMLIOS v8sa

JYYMLL0S v8sd

VI SATIHVY

ANTVA OLNV S,ANNYA

VOI SATHHWY

NVH90Ud TVIAIN - NVDIHDIW 40 3LVIS
INI SNPIMYH

S13NA0Yd 321440 TYNOILYN
S13NQa0yd 321440 TYNOILVN

NOZId3IA

NVOIHIIW JO Q13IHS 3N19 SSOYD and
NVOIHOIW 30 @13IHS 3N19 SSOYD IN14
NVOIHIIW 40 @13IHS 3NT19 SSOYD 3N19
HLYON v

000°S16-9€5-16S
000°TS8-9€5-T6S
000°208-9£5-165
000°T08-9€5-T6S
000°'T08-9€S-16S
000°'T08-9£5-165
000°108-9€5-T6S
000°T08-9€5-T6S
000°'T08-9€S-16S
000°T08-9€5-T6S
000°T08-9£5-T6S
000°T08-9£5-16S
000°T08-9€S-T6S
000'T08-9€5-T6S
000°'T08-9€S-T6S
000'9L£-9€S-T6S
000'9LL-9€S-T6S
000°65£-9€S-16S
000'65£-9€5-T6S
000°€SL-9€S-T6S
000°€SL-9€S-T6S
00¢'TSL-9€S-16S
00T°CS£-9€S-16S
00C'¢SL-9€5-T6S
00€°2SL-9€5-165
00C'¢S4-9€5-165
001°¢SL-9ES-T6S
001°¢S£-9£5-T6S
00T°254-9€S-T6S
00T°C5L-9ES-T6S
00T°2S£-9€5-16S
000°2S/-9€S5-T6S
000°CSL-9ES-T6S
000°CSL-9€S-T6S
000°6TL-9ES-T6S
000°6T/-9¢5-16S
000'61L-9€5-T6S
000'6T/-9€5-T6S

INILSAS HILVM 9€5 daq

JDONVNIS dINDI XNVE SN

000"9%T-000-16S
000 3dag

puny 191eM T6S pung



89'9L6'9EY

89°919Z61
00°09€‘vve

89'9T9'261

61°025Z6T
ST'T9Te9
00°000°£0T
89

1€

0s9

wie
8S'EVT
89T
S0'9T

v8'€s
¢6'19
IT'6S
a9t
66'66€

:spund ||y 404 [e10L

pung Jatem T6S puny
pung d1139|3 78S puny
isjeyo) puny

pung Jo1eM T6S PUNd Jo4 [€301

W3LSAS ¥ILVYM 9€S 1dag Jo4 (@301
S0-16 NYOT

S0-T6 NVO1

Y3114 YIHLYIYE/HALT HIY
EETR[ER1le]

20V/11ve

INM-v-aay

avaH 1AD Y13y

13S 1DISYD YIAOD IATVA
SY3LT4 110

SONTd N¥NL1Y3Y

SONMd

ONd NYVdS IV

INNOW/S1109/1MSYD/LIS A104INVIA

aind "13a 135310
00SNAS ALNA-IAFH/VI0S

aNOS ¥31VM PT0T L1S3YILNI

aNOS H3LVM ¥TOZ TVdIDNIYd
FDONVYNILNIVIAI 8 SHIVd3IY ST1DIHIA
JONVNILINIVIA 78 SHIVdIY SIDIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA 73 SHIVd3d SI1DIHIA
FONVNILINIVIA 8 SHIVHIY STDIHIA
JONVNIINIVIN 8 SHIVdIY STDIHIA
FONVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY STTIDIHIA
FONVNILNIVIN B SHIVd3Y ST1DIHIA
FONVNALNIVIA '8 SHIVdIY ST1IHHIA
FONVNILNIVIA '8 SHIVAIY ST1DIHIA
FONVNILNIVIA 18 SHIVdIYH STT1DIHIA
JONVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVdId STIDIHIA
IDNVNILNIVIN 18 SHIVdId STIDIHIA
JONVNILNIVIA B HIVdIY

vasn

vasn

ONI SLYVd 01NV NNA1
"ONI S1¥V¥d OLNV NNA1
"INt S14Vd 01NV NNA1
INIVA 01NV S,ANNYG
INI3INTVA O1NY SANNYG
INI 3NIVA OLNY S,ANNYA
INIINTVA OLNY SANNYA
IONI INTVA OLNY S,ANNYQ
INIINTVYA OLNY S,ANNYA
INIINTVYA OLNV S,ANNYA
ONIINTVYA OLNY S,ANNYA
ONI INYA OLNY S,ANNVA
SIDIAYIS TVLIdVYD NOZVYINY

001°C66-9€5-165
00v'166-9€5-T6S
000°CE6-9ES-165
000°CE6-9ES-T6S
000°CE6-9€S-169
000°ZE6-9ES-T6S
000°CE6-9€S5-16S
000°ZE6-9€5-T6S
000°2€6-9€5-16S
000°2E6-9€9-16S
0002E6-9£5-16S
000°2€6-9€S-165
000°C€6-9€5-16S
000°C€6-9€9-169
000'626-9€5-T6S



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Moose Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Fax (906) 293-8890

NEWBERRY WATER AND LIGHT REPORT
OCTOBER 2018

New Service (Pole & Under Ground) Co. Rd. 451
New Service (Dollarville)

Red Tags

Meter Reading

Street Lights (Replaced Bulbs)

Brushing

Wind Storm Outages (Charles Rd, W. Ave C, K-Street)
2 Trees on Wire Truman/Handy

Removed Tree at Robinson/W. Ave C
Disconnects (Non-Payment — 12)

Repaired Broke Secondary Wire (4 Mile Corner)
Flushing

Pumped Hydrants

Removed Trees At 610 Handy and Co. Rd. 405
Seasonal Turn Offs

Down Wire (County Truck, Co. Rd. 430)
Replaced Wire and Transformer

Callout (Outage E Ave A- Squirrel

Relocated Service Wire (W. Victory)

Miss Digs



12°668'7 S | S60T %v'66 | TZ'668V9T $ |139aN9 ¥04 A3Q3IIN ONINIVINIY 9EYIYS
%EQ 6L°00T'S6L $ |3lva oL a3tig
WO 40 % 6L°00T'S62  § | 00°000°096 $ |1v0D

- %0 00'000°08 5 81,230

- %0 00°000°08 S 8T, AON
(88'€01'2) ¢ | 2L860°T %EQT yEer9 | escor’ze < | 00°000°08 S ¥ ZEPS 00FTERY ¥ZEP'9 | 8T, 100
L' L6E S | LE'T90'T %5'66 6'985S | £6'709'6L  $ | 00°000°08 S 69855 0069855 6985'S | 8T, 1d3S
26'089 S | 65°280'T %66 8'6ZvS | 80'6TE6L  $ | 00°000°08 S 8'67HS 0086775 86Cr'S | 81,9NV
$1°9v9 < | s0850'T %66 €799 | 98'€s€’'6L S | 00°000°08 S €299 000€799 €299 8T, AINM
50°'v6Z'T S | TP'6r0'T %86 6TTL | S6'S0L'8L  $ | 00°000°08 [ 6TTL 000611 6TTL 8T.INNM
Z€°L9 < | £2'590'T %6°66 9'€98y | 89CE6'6L S | 00°000'08 S 9'E98Y 009€98Y 9€98'7 | 8T, AVW
{rs-88s) $ | 1SPST'T | %80T | 68S6F | 588598  $ | 00°000'08 S 6856V 006856% 68567 | 8T, ¥dV
00'v8LT $ | §5°620°T %596 evs | oo9tz’sL S | 00°000°08 S s 00022¥S TS | 8T.UVW
8T'0EV'T S | 9TvE0'T %0'L6 086 | 2L'6954L S | 00°000°08 S 08L€ 00008.LE 08L°¢ 81, 834
SP'165'S S | 11'266 %0°'€6 8Zvv | §S'80¥¥L S | 00000°08 S 8zt 0008zHY 827y 8T, NVl

S.N3y o9
(1£'100T) S | 95°€60°T %E0T 6cer | TZT00°T8 S | 00°000°08 S 6ECY 0006EED 6EEY 21,034
(29'6£2'2) S | €5'960'T %EOT PESY | 7T9'6E€TZ8 S | 00'000°08 S EOY 0007E9F ¥E9F | LT, AON
(6€'895'7) ¢ | T6'00T°T %E0T 0gSr | 6£'89528 S | 00°000'08 S 0ESY 0000€SY £S5y L1, 100
(11°2927) $ | 68°960°T %E0T 995S | TT°29278 S | 00°000°08 S 9955 0009955 995°'S LT, 1d3S
(L€°6627) S | 66°€0T'T %E0T v6ES | ££'664'T8 S | 00°000°08 $ ¥6€S 000V6£S ¥6€'S L1, 9NV

[XRED 10D
561972 [ %SS %St 8887 | 9V'EL8TE S | D0'ESSPS S |se6 S 9£75 0009€25 9€T’S LT, A0r
76'759°1T 3 %79 %8E [98€ | 9S°I86'TY & | 0S'9£9°E9 $|ste S 8129 0008729 8129 |ZT,3NNr
9r"£89°LT S %09 %0t 0£6Z | PO'OTH'EE S | 05°€60'TS $ | sT6 S 798Y 000798 798t LT, AV
§7°961°0T $ %05 %05 6027 | SL°€69'9T S | 00'06T°LY $|st6 S 244 0000FVY 'y LT, Ydv
75'LE8'ST S %85 %It 0/8¢ | €TE8L'ZE S | SL'0T9°1S S |ST6 S 616¥ 000616V 6167 | LT.4VIN
§0'2TLTT S %95 %y €ZT€ | Sb'890'SE  $ | 0S'06L'LS S | 526 S 985S 000985S 985'S L1, 934
80'S92°L $ %6L %12 €12€ | Z6'GERB'SE  $ | OD'TO9'EY s | sZ6 $ 50 0002507 S0 LT, NV
INNIAIY LSOT  |¥O4 aaTa 4501 aInig yoiaatua s ¥Ood S1v9 §,000T 000°000°T X 86'LETZT | HLNOW

SV a3aTng LON a3dnind

810t - Woday adedwngd Jo3ep
S 13 s23em




87,230
BLAONE
sn.lo0om
8T, 1d3s W
sT.onvm
8T AINm
8TANNrm
8L AV E
8L udv m
STLUVAE
81, 83Jm
BT NVTH

a3adinnd d¥3LYM 40 SNOTIVD




SLACN 8LLI0 BT, 935 oL, Bnv oL SELNAP BT AVIN T, Bdv BL EYW 1,83 ST, NvI
S )
. L SR— 00°000005

00°000000T

=== 00'00000S T

bl 00'000000Z

000000052

BYERTLL 00'000000E

i
_ ‘00000005
00°000000%
u_\sx )
60'EVE'EE TS'E06°001'T 98'LE9'88T'T €6°LEV'YEL'T $ | so'zat’oL6 $ | s9'89LTS $ | 08'6LE2T $ | 78'895'sz S [62T6TT 5 | 6VELT6IL $ [ ZTvssTe9T TZ'SLLBET $ 00'69SSLSTE

19798'L5E 09°6VE'BTL 06'¢SLECT Sof—= $ [E
ZLESY Y9 00°ZZ6'E0L SOTHOTIT - B 8T, AON
¥5'av6'ZeT ZL9STL0T 1919016 ECEEE 18 OE LTS 86'LET LT 661 § | 96's88'E9 ¥2¥9L 05T ZE'0RSYL O0TI6ZEVE 81,100
19525 €6 S0°C68'STL 6742986 89927 ¢8 06TIZS 86LET LT 08°92L%9 ZLTEITEL 0Z'686 €T 00PZETTEC 8T, d3S|
6T V184S 52'956 811 9SET0 Z0F €8°0BF 1L BEEIZS B6ZEC 2T T8ST6 ¢ $ |90t 0v'ZT056 £V 0eL b8BT 9718621 O0'SZETVIE 8T, 50V
6BESY ¥ 96975 09 06'S%6 20T 6595206 81262 B6°LEC LT 90°EVS £ 5 | 8686 6E'78569 TL6C ¢rL 0Z 69€ <1 002065542 81,70
IBZ0BIZT 19616901 §1969°€0T S5°0SE <8 28BL2S 86°L€C CT s [ZTe0t AEEE SLEL5TI 8V TLL 09T 89°50C ¥1 00T6P0S0E 8T, NI
EL'660SPE or'ssETeT 5162686 e 10652 B6LECCT RELT3 €092 $6°660 64 £V'566 55T T6'621 VT 00TLLESSE BT, AVN
(G5 €T°20£HTT 16'592'86 $ | co'vet'9or 80'¥9T'S 86'LE2ZT YIZO0'E 66'0TS 96°0v0'98 057985 04T 16°621 VT 00°80T8L0E 8T, ¥dV
¥6°9V6'TS 62'G6T'SET 16°08L 0ET 3 [ ¥BIIYIT T0'8Z0'S 86'StP 0T 02'909 £ S [ E0pL 86 6OE £ 5 | BTTYEELT 16621 1T 00°8080TZE 8T, 4VN
TI68v7 8! €5¥ZE 89T 86°559 20T $ | ¥ogeE It €960 $ | seEeT el 0STIT ¥ 9Ly 8STTH L6 ¢ ervorsoe T6'6¢1 1T 00'FTZS89€E 81, 834
622616 B 889 95T ¥8'622 £0T S | vLvEEOCT ESZTS 62T 8C 905 $ [ seceT et SO0°EE3 € €58 89°(9¢ 0T AEX T6 62T VT 00°'S398TSE 8T, NVI|
‘QIAVS :ad §102 qIvd 9102 alvd £102 QIvd 810Z OHAAHOD o1V OSIN VddW S:HINNSNOD 118 WDJ/s3y a3vie ‘waa 4 INOD/STM *HINOW

8102 - Moday Ym 24333(3 pajiid

W3 9 123eM




Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2018

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL BILLED AMOUNT
DEC'17 1567.34 S 13,938.69
JAN '18 1583.90 S 14,129.91
FEB '18 1586.82 S 14,129.91
MAR '18 1587.94 S 14,129.91
APR '18 1587.14 S 14,129.91
MAY '18 1588.74 S 14,129.91
JUN '18 1600.38 S 14,205.68
JUL'18 1308.82 S 12,369.20
AUG '18 1397.07 S 12,981.26
SEP '18 1522.24 S 13,989.20
OCT '18 1573.00 S 14,580.32
NOV '18

DEC'18

Large Power/Demand kWh

1800.00

1400.00

1000.00

| 800.00 |-

600.00 -

400.00

200.00

0.00

| JAN '18 FEB '18 MAR APR'18 MAY JUN'18JUL'18 AUG SEP'180CT'

1600.00 -+

1200.00 -

'18 '18

'18

'18

[ A B

18 NOV DEC'18

w Large Power/Demand kWh




STATE OF MICHIGAN é?._
DEPARTMENT‘OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY -....-'.,-
LANSING

C. HEIDI GRETHER

GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

October 24, 2018

VIA E-MAIL

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT WSSN: 04720
302 EAST MCMILLAN AVENUE
NEWBERRY, MICHIGAN 49868

Dear Water Supply Owner/Operator:

SUBJECT: NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS)

As you may be aware, the Michigan PFAS Action Response Team (MPART) has undertaken a
proactive effort to investigate sources and locations of PFAS contamination in Michigan, to
protect our drinking water, and to inform the public about PFAS. This involves the work of ten
state departments, in coordination with local and federal officials.

One vital piece of this effort is the ongoing collaboration between the Michigan Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ) and our water supply partners. It is through your generous
participation that we are able to set and achieve our goal: to proactively test all community water
supplies and schools that are classified as non-transient non-community water supplies for
PFAS contamination. Once complete, this study will be an invaluable tool in determining the
extent of PFAS in Michigan’s drinking water, and empowering the MPART in the pursuit of their
mission. We thank you for your continuing partnership, collaboration, and dedication to the
residents of our great state.

This letter is intended to provide the results of PFAS analyses in samples collected from the
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT, WSSN # 04720 (water supply) on the date(s) indicated below.

The table below summarizes the sampling results. A copy of the laboratory report is enclosed
for your review. The analyses of these samples reported less than 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for
perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) and perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA). Your water supply
may have returned results greater than non-detect (ND) for the total amount of PFAS analytes
tested for. An ND result means the analyte was not detected. Neither the MDEQ nor the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) have any guidance values for these other
analytes at this time. If additional guidance and/or comparison values are developed for these
or other PFAS chemicals in the future, we may reevaluate this water supply.

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET « P.O. BOX 30473 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7973
www.michigan.gov/deq » (800) 662-9278



NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

Page 2
October 24, 2018

Date Collected ‘Sampling PFOS + PFOA LHA (ppt) Total Tested
Location (ppt) PFOS + PFAS (ppt)
PFOA
8/17/2018 TP0OO1 ND 70 ND
8/17/2018 TP002 ND 70 ND

ND — The parameter was not detected based on the laboratory’s analytical report.
See Official lab results for test method used.

Currently, there is no regulatory drinking water standard for any of the PFAS chemicals.
However, in May 2016 the USEPA established a non-regulatory Lifetime Health Advisory (LHA)
for two of these chemicals, PFOS and PFOA. The LHA for PFOS and PFOA is 70 ppt
combined, or individually if only one of them is present. The USEPA recommends that this LHA
applies to both short-term (i.e., weeks to months) scenarios during pregnancy and lactation, as
well as to lifetime-exposure scenarios. The LHA is the level, or amount, below which no harm is
expected from these chemicals. The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
(MDHHS), as well as the MDEQ, have used this LHA of 70 ppt to inform decisions on actions
that should be taken or are recommended to reduce exposure and prevent increased risk to
public health from these PFAS contaminants. The USEPA has not set health advisory levels for
the other PFAS compounds because not enough is known about them.

Additional information on the health effects of PFAS can be found on the Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry (A\TSDR) website listed at the end of this correspondence.

The concentrations of PFOS and PFOA in these samples are well below the USEPA LHA of
70 ppt and are not expected to result in adverse health effects as long as the concentrations are
shown to remain below the LHA over time.

Because of the detection of low levels found in the water supply, we have the following
recommendations for your consideration. These recommendations are essentially the same
actions we have advised public water systems to follow for the past 30-plus years when a new
contaminant has been confirmed as present in their drinking water.

1. Inform the public of these sample results through posting on your website or other
means. The MDEQ, in collaboration with the MDHHS, has developed a toolkit containing
communication templates to help notify the consumers of your water supply on the
presence of PFAS in the drinking water and the response measures that are being
initiated. This is a resource available to you if you choose and can be modified to fit your
needs. The toolkit is available at www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse and click on “visit
news and education.”

2. Please continue with your regularly scheduled monitoring. The MDEQ recommends you
also continue monitoring for PFAS on an annual basis to demonstrate the concentrations
are consistently and reliably below any existing LHA.

These recommendations are based on the best available and most current information and may
change depending on additional information related to site conditions; the availability of new
data; or other new information as it becomes available. We may recommend further action at
that time.



NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
Page 3
October 24, 2018

As part of the MDEQ'’s proactive statewide sampling initiative, the results of this sampling will be
posted online on the MPART website within 48 hours of this notification. The results can be
found online by going to the MPART website address listed below, and by clicking on “Michigan
PFAS Sites,” and scrolling down and selecting “Public Water Supply Information.” We
recommend you inform your consumers as soon as possible. If you need assistance, please
contact me.

For information on PFOS, PFOA, and other PFAS, including possible health outcomes, you may
visit these websites:

o State of Michigan PFAS Action Response Team (MPART) website serving as the
main resource for public information on PFAS contamination in Michigan:
www.michigan.gov/pfasresponse

¢ United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) website including basic
information, USEPA actions, and links to informational resources:
www.epa.gov/pfas

» Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR) website including
health information, exposure, and links to additional resources:
www.atsdr.cdc.gov/pfas

Thank you once again for your continued collaboration with this investigation. The ongoing
partnership between the MDEQ and Michigan’s public water supplies plays an integral role in
the state’s continued efforts to ascertain and address the incidence of PFAS in drinking water
for Michiganders.

If you have any questions concerning this sampling, please contact me at the telephone number
below; by email at DEQ-PFAS-DrinkingWater@michigan.qov; or by mail at DEQ-DWMAD,
P.O. Box 30817, Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311.

Sincerely,
Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.

Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Division
810-730-8674

Enclosure

cc:  Mr. Nicholas Derusha, Luce-Mackinac-Alger-Schoolcraft District Health Department
Mr. Steven Crider, Supervisor, Drinking Water Unit, MDHHS
Mr. Chuck Thomas, MDEQ



&
‘ Vista

Analytictl Labioratory

October 12,2018
Vista Work Order No. 1802584

Ms. Maya Murshak
Merit Laboratories, Inc.
2680 East Lansing Drive

East Lansing, MI 48823

Dear Ms. Murshak,
Enclosed are the results for the sample set received at Vista Analytical Laboratory on August 21, 2018 under your
Project Name 'MDEQ State Municipal Sampling'.

Vista Analytical Laboratory is committed to serving you effectively. If you require additional information, please
contact me at 916-673-1520 or by email at mmaier@pvista-analytical.com.

Thank you for choosing Vista as part of your analytical support team.
Sincerely,

7{@4@5@; >@zé/

Martha Maier
Laboratory Director

Vista Analytical Laboratory certifies that the report herein meets all the requirements set forth by NELAP for those applicable test
methods. Results relate only to the samples as received by the laboratory. This report should not be reproduced except in full
without the written approval of Vista.

Vista Analytical Laboratory 1104 Windfield Way El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 ph: 916-673-1520 fx: 916-673-0106 www.vista-analytical.com

Work Order 1802584 Page 1 of 16



Vista Work Order No. 1802584
Case Narrative

Sample Condition on Receipt:

Two drinking water samples were received in good condition and within the method temperature requirements.
The samples were received and stored securely in accordance with Vista standard operating procedures and EPA
methodology.

Analytical Notes:

EPA Method 537, Rev. 1.1

The samples were extracted and analyzed for a selected list of 14 PFAS using EPA Method 537, Rev. 1.1. The
results have been reported following the conventions specified by the Michigan Department of Environmental

Quality.

Holding Times

-The samples were extracted and analyzed within the method hold times.

Quality Control

The Initial Calibration and Continuing Calibration Verifications met the method acceptance criteria.

Two Laboratory Fortified Blanks (LFB/LFBD) and a Laboratory Reagent Blank (LRB) were extracted and
analyzed with the preparation batch. No analytes were detected in the Laboratory Reagent Blank. The LFB/LFBD

recoveries were within the method acceptance criteria.

The surrogate recoveries for all QC and field samples were within the acceptance criteria.

Work Order 1802584 Page 2 of 16



Table of Contents

Case Namrative . . . v . wis s s crma « 56 -8 « G5 8% 0 o« o v v s oom 1
Table of Contents . . . . . . . . . . . ... 3
Sample Inventory . . . . . . . 4
AnalyticalResults . . . . ... .. ... ... ... ... . ... ... . .. .5
Qualifiers. . « v . v v v i v i ... 10
Certifications. . . . . . ... ... 11
Sample Receipt. . . . . .. . ... ... 14

Work Order 1802584 Page 3 of 16



Sample Inventory Report

Vista Client .
SampleID  Sample ID Sampled Received Components/Containers
1802584-01 GWEF1808171330GSC 17-Aug-18 13:30  21-Aug-18 09:55 HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
1802584-02 GWEF1808171350GSC 17-Aug-18 13:50  21-Aug-18 09:55 HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
HDPE Bottle, 250 mL
Vista Project: 1802584 Client Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling

Work Order 1802584 Page 4 of 16



ANALYTICAL RESULTS

Work Order 1802584 Page 50f 16



\‘.Visto

Anciytical Loborgtory

Sample ID: LRB EPA Method 537
Client Data Laboratory Data
Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Matrix: Aqueous Lab Sample: B8HO0181-BLK1 Column: BEH C18
Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling
Analyte CAS Number Conec. (ng/L) ‘RL Qualifiers  Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed  Dilution
{erES. F75-73-5 ND 2 BEHOIS1 24-Avgl8 0251  12:8ep-18 1427 1
| PFHxA 307-244 ND 2 B8HOI181 24-Aug-18 0251  12-Sep-1814:27 1
{PFHpA 375-85-9 ND 2 B8HOIS1 24-Aug-18 0251  12-Sep-i8 1427 1
PFHxS 355-46-4 ND 2 B8HO0181 24-Ang-i8 025L 12-Sep-18 14:27 1
{proa Fi5.67-1 ND 2 BSHOISI 24-Aug-18 (251  12.8ep181427 1
PFNA 375-95-1 ND 2 BSHO181 24-Aug-18 025L  12-Sep-1814:27 1
{PFOS 1763-23-1 NB 2 B8HOIS! 24-Aug-18 0251  12-8¢p-181427 1
PFDA 335-76-2 ND 2 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 025L 12-Sep-18 14:27 1
|MeFOSAA 2355319 ND 4 BRHOIBI Z4-Aug-18 0251  128epi8 1427 1
EfFOSAA 2991-50-6 ND 4 BSHO181 24-Aug-18 025L  12-Sep-1814:27 1
{1PFURA, 2058:94-8 D 4 BEHOIBL 24-Aug-18  025L  12-8ep-18 3427 1
PFDoA 307-55-1 ND 4 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 0251 12-8ep-18 14:27 1
{PFoDA 72629-94-8 ND z 4 BEHOIS1 2-Aup-18 0251  12Sep-18 ¥:77  §
PFTeDA 376-06-7 ND 4 B8HO181 24-Aug-18 025L 12-Sep-18 14:27 1
Labeled Standards Type % Recovery Limits Qualifiers Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed Dilution
{1 13C2-PFEcA SURR 89 70- 130 BBHOIS] 24-Augs18 0251 12Scp I8 M27 1
] 13C2-PFDA SURR 89 70- 130 B8HO181 24-Aug-18 025L 12-Sep-18 14:27 1
{d5-BIFOSAA SURR 96 70 130 B8Hg181 24-Aug-18 0251, 12‘-'_8@—18 1427 1
RL - Reporting limit Resulis reparted to RL. When reported, PFHxS, PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA and EFOSAA include both
Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ. linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
analytes,
Work Order 1802584 Page 6 of 16




\‘.Vistc:

Angiytical gborstory

Sample ID: LFBD EPA Method 537

Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Lab Sample: B8H0181-BS1/B8H0181-BSD1
Project: MDEQ State Minicipal Sampling QC Batch: Date Extracted: 24-Aug-18
Matrix: Aqueous Samp Size: 0.25/0.25 L Columm: BEHCI18

LFB LFB  LFB  LFB LFBD LFBD  LFBD LFBD %Rec RPD LFB LFB  LFBD  LFBD
Analyte  CAS Number (ng/L)  Spike Amt % Rec  Quals Spike Amt % Rec D Limits Limits __ Ana Dil __ Analyzed  Dil
PFBS 375-73-5 65 T o2 60 7 83 8 70-138 2.5ep-18 W:01 1. 12-Sep-IB 14 1
PFHxA 307-24-4 64 80 30 66 80 82 3 70-130 12-Sep-1814:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1
BFEpA 375859 6 A 65 ) 81 5 70-130  128ep18 1401 1 (2-8ep-I81414 i
PFHxS 355-46-4 63 73 87 59 7 8l 7 70-130 12-Sep-18 14:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1
'PFOA 385-67-1 7 g0 ) &8 "80 86 2 70-130 . 128ep181401 - 1 12-Sep-I8 144 |
PFNA 375-95-1 69 80 86 70 80 88 3 70-130 12-8ep-18 1401 1  12-Sep-1814:14 1
PFOS 1763-23-1 Gl i 91 k: o % i " 70-130 2Sep-iB 1401 1 12Sepiflana’ }
PFDA 335-76-2 61 80 76 64 80 80 4 70-130 12-5¢p-1814:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1
MeFQSAA " 2355-31-% 7 80 89 75 80 93 5 “70-130 128ep-18 1401 1 12-8ep181d14 1
EfFOSAA  2991-50-6 56 80 70 65 80 81 15 70-130 12-8¢p-1814:01 1 12-8ep-1814:14 1
[PFUA  2058-94-8 66 30 82 68 80 86 4 70-130 12-Bep-1814:01 1 12-Sep-l8 1414 1
PFDoA  307-55-1 63 80 79 67 80 83 5 70-130 12-8ep-1814:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1
PFTIDA  72629-94-8 62 80 77 63 80 i 3 70-130 12-Sep-18 1461 1 128epiS MM
PFTeDA _ 376-06-7 62 80 77 62 80 78 1 70-130 12-5ep-18 14:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1

LFB  LFB LFBD LFED LFB LFB  LFBD  LFBD
Labeled Standards Type % Rec  Quals % Rec Quals Limits Analyzed Dil Analyzed Dil
I3C2PFHxA SURR of 84 70-130 12-5ep-18 1401 1 12Sepl8 14 1
13C2-PFDA SURR 95 9% 70-130 12-Sep-1814:01 1 12-Sep-1814:14 1
[ dS-EFOSAA SURR 82 9 70-130 12-8ep-18 4:01 1 12-Sep-1§ 1414

Data Reported per Michigan DEQ instructions.

‘Work Order 1802584

Page 7 of 16




\\.Vistq

Analytical Labordton

Sample ID: GWEF1808171330GSC EPA Method 537
Client Data Laboratory Data
Name: Merit Laboratories, Inc. Matrix: Drinking Water Lab Sample: 1802584-01 Column: BEH C18
Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling Date Collected:  17-Aug-18 13:30 Date Received: 21-Aug-18 09:55
Location: NEWBRYWL04720TP002
Analyte CAS Number Conc. (ng/L) RL Qualifiers  Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed . Dilution
PFBS 375735 ND 2 BBHOIST 24-Aug-I8 08261  128ep-181626 1
PFHxA 307-24-4 ND . 2 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 026L  12-Sep-18 16:26 1
{PFHpA 375-859 ND =2 BRHOISI 24-Aug-18 0261  12-Sep-1816:36 1
PFHxS 355-46-4 ND 2 BSHO181 24-Aug-18 0261  12-Sep-18 16:26 1
PEOA 535-6%.1 ND 2 BSHOIST 24-Aug:-18 12:8p-18 1626 1
PFNA 375-95-1 - ND 2 B8HO181 24-Aug-18 12-Sep-18 16:26 1
PFOS 1763:23-1 D 2 BSHOISI 24-Aug:18 12-8ep-181626 1
PFDA 335-76-2 ND 2 BEHO181 24-Aug-18 12-Sep-1816:26 © 1 _
{MeFOSAA 2355319 ND 4 BEHOIS] Z4-Aug-1S . 0261  12Sepi81626 |
EFOSAA 2991-50-6 - ND 4 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 12-Sep-18 1626 . 1
PEUnA. 2058:04-8 _ND 4 BSHOISt 24-Aug-18 12-Sep-181626 1
PFDoA 307-55-1 ND 4 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 12-Sep-18 16:26 1
|PETDA 72629:94-8 ND 4 BEH0ISL  24-Aug-18 12-8ep-181626 |
PFTeDA 376-06-7 ND 4 B8H0181 24-Aus-18 12-Sep-1816:26 1
Labeled Standards Tvpe % Recovery Limits Qualifiers Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analvzed Dilution
1 13C2-PFEXA SURR 86 70 - 130 B8HO1S] ' 24-Aug18 08261  12Sep-1816:26 I
13C2-PFDA SURR 92 70 - 130 B8HO181 24-Aug-18 026L  12-Sep-1816:26 1
&5-EFOSAA. _ SURR 13 70~ 130 BRHOIZ! 24-Awpe-18 ° 0261  12-Sep-1R16:26 1
RL - Reporting limit Results reported to RL. When reported, PFHxS, PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA and ECFOSAA mclude both
Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ.. linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
anslytes.
‘Work Order 1802584 Page 8 of 16




\\.Vistq

Aniyticnt isboratory

Sample ID: GWEF1808171350GSC EPA Method 537
Client Data Laboratory Data
Name: Merit Laboratories, Ing. Matrix: Drinking Water Lab Sample: 1802584-02 Column: BEH C18
Project: MDEQ State Municipal Sampling Date Collected:  17-Aug-18 13:50 Date Received: 21-Aug-18 09:55
Location: NEWBRY WL04720TP001
Analyte CAS Number Cone. (ng/L) RL Qualifiers  Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed  Dilution
P¥BS 375-73-5 Nb T2 BSHOIS! 24-Aug-l8 025L  12:ep-1817.04 1
PFHxA 307-24-4 ND 2 BSHOI81 24-Aug-18 025L  12-Sep-1817:04 1
PFHpA 375-85-9 ND 2 _BSHDIS! 24-Aung-18 0251  12:Sep-iBIT04 1
PFHxS 355-46-4 ND 2 BSHO181 24-Aug-18 0251  12-Sep-1817.04 1
{PFOA. 335-67-1 "ND 2 " BSHOIS! ZA-Aug18  05L  12:8ep I8 1704 1
|PFNA 375:95-1 - ND 2 _BSHOISI 24-Aug18  025L  12-Sep-i81704 1
{PFOS 1763-23-1 ND | 2 BEHOIST 24-Aug-18 0251  128epi817:04 1
PFDA 335-76-2 ND. 2 _BSHOI81 24-Aug-18 025L  12-Sep-1817:04 1
|MeEOSAA 2355.31-9 ND 4 BEHOIRE 24-Aug-i8 0251  12SepiB 174 1
EfFOSAA 2991-50-6 ND 4 B8HOI8! 24-Aug-18 025L  12-8ep-1817:04 1
{BFUnA . 2058:94-8 NP 4 BSHOISI 24-Aug:8  025L  12:Sep-i8IT04 1
PFDoA 307-55-1 ND 4 B8H0181 24-Aug-18 025L 12-8ep-1817:04 1
{PFTIDA ¥2629-94-8 ND & BSHOI8T 24-Aug-18 8251  12:Sep-1817:04 1
PFTeDA 376-06-7 ND 4 B8H0181 24-Aug-18 0251 12-Sep-18 17:04 1
Labeled Standards Type % Recovery Limits Qualifiers  Batch  Extracted Samp Size Analyzed  Dilution
{ 13C2-PFHxA SURR S T70-.130 BSHOIS] 24-Augl8 025L - 12:Sep-i817:04 1
13C2-PFDA SURR 88 70 - 130 B8HO0181 24-Aug-18 0.25L 12-Sep-18 17:04 1
dS-E{EQSAA SURR _ &2 70- 130 __ BRHOIS] 24-Apef8 0251 12-Scp-181%04 1
RL - Reporting limit Results reported to RL. When reporicd, PFHxS, PFOA, PFOS, MeFOSAA and EFOSAA include both
Reporting convention specified by MI DEQ.. linear and branched isomers. Only the linear isomer is reported for all other
enalytes,
Work Order 1802584 Page 9 of 16




DATA QUALIFIERS & ABBREVIATIONS

B This compound was also detected in the method blank

Conc. Concentration

D Dilution

DL Detection limit

E The associated compound concentration exceeded the calibration range of
the instrument

H Recovery and/or RPD was outside laboratory acceptance limits

I Chemical Interference

J The amount detected is below the Reporting Limit/L.OQ -

LOD Limits of Detection

LOQ Limits of Quantitation

M Estimated Maximum Possible Concentration (CA Region 2 projects only)

NA Not applicable

ND Not Detected

Q Ton ratio outside of 70-130% of Standard Ratio. (DOD PFAS projects only)

TEQ Toxic Equivalency

U Not Detected (specific projects only)

* See Cover Letter

Unless otherwise noted, solid sample results are reported in dry weight. Tissue samples are
reported in wet weight.

Work Order 1802584 Page 10 0of 16



CERTIFICATIONS

Acerediting Authority Certificate Number
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 17-013
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 18-008-0
California Department of Health — ELAP 2892

DoD ELAP - A2LA Accredited - ISO/IEC 17025:2005 3091.01
Florida Department of Health E87777-18
Hawaii Department of Health N/A
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 01977
Maine Department of Health 2018017
Minnesota Department of Health 1322288
New Hampshire Environmental Accreditation Program 207717
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection CA003

New York Department of Health 11411
Oregon Laboratory Accreditation Program 4042-009
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 014

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality T104704189-18-8
Virginia Department of General Services 9077
Washington Department of Ecology C584
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 998036160

Current certificates and lists of licensed parameters are located in the Quality Assurance office and are available upon request.

Work Order 1802584

Page 11 0f 16



NELAP Accredited Test Methods

MATRIX: Air

Description of Test Method
Determination of Polychlorinated p-Dioxins & Polychlorinated EPA 23
Dibenzofurans

MATRIX: Biological Tissue

Description of Test Method
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Dipheny! Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Bipheny! Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS

Pesticides in Water, Soil, Sediment, Biosolids, and Tissue by EPA 1699
HRGC/HRMS

Perfluorinated Alkvl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated Dibenzofurans by | EPA 8280A/B
GC/HRMS

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A
MATRIX: Drinking Water

Description of Test Method
2.3,7,8-Tetrachlorodibenzo- p-dioxin (2,3,7,8-TCDD) GC/HRMS EPA 1613
Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
MATRIX: Non-Potable Water

Description of Test Method
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Diphenyl Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Biphenyl Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS

Pesticides in Water, Soil, Sediment, Biosolids, and Tissue by HRGC/HRMS | EPA 1699
Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
Dioxin by GC/HRMS EPA 613
Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated EPA 8280A/B
Dibenzofurans by GC/HRMS

Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A

Work Order 1802584

Page 12 of 16



MATRIX: Solids

Description of Test Method
Tetra-Octa Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope Dilution GC/HRMS | EPA 1613
Tetra- through Octa-Chlorinated Dioxins and Furans by Isotope EPA 1613B
Dilution GC/HRMS

Brominated Diphenyl Ethers by HRGC/HRMS EPA 1614A
Chlorinated Biphenyl Congeners in Water, Soil, Sediment, and Tissue EPA 1668A/C
by GC/HRMS '

Perfluorinated Alkyl Acids in Drinking Water by SPE and LC/MS/MS EPA 537
Polychlorinated Dibenzo-p-Dioxins and Polychlorinated EPA 8280A/B
Dibenzofurans by GC/HRMS .
Polychlorinated Dibenzodioxins (PCDDs) and Polychlorinated EPA
Dibenzofurans (PCDFs) by GC/HRMS 8290/8290A

Work Order 1802584 Page 13 of 16



®
\ Vista

Analytieal taboratory

ProjectID: MDEQ STATE MUNICIPAL SAMPLING PO#: 60570309

CHAIN OF CUSTODY

Sampler. GARTH CCUSINEAU

i Storage Secured: YOS E Na: L ;

TAT Standard: [ x| 21days

(checkonef:  Rush (surcharge may apply)

(name} " [adays []7days Specity:
invoiceto: Name Campany Address City State Pl Faxit
‘WIKE. JURY MDEG 401 KETCHUM ST, SUITE B BAY CITY " 989-8904.8265  989-891-9237
Réli d by {piitted name-and sighature) y , Date Time Recsived by tprintediname and signature) Date Time
Garth Cousirieais . v_,»‘/ [ S { B, 3 ¢ g 56 K 9 / Oy:g
Relinquished by {printed name and signature) Date’! Timg Re'céived by (printed name and signature’ Date ’ Time
SHIP TO: Vista Analytical Laberatary i
1104 Windfield Way X o Adg Analysis(es) Requested o & é:
El'Darado Hills, CA 95762 Mstnod of Shipaent: gﬁg‘? §$'
S — &
— -Eertainer(s)
ATTN: dennifer Miller Tracking Noi: ? FIEL
FL 7 55/ a
/ o o 4
/f 5"' / 9’ / § ¢ é’if &
Sample (D Date | Time |Location/Sapisle Descrigtion | /o / ud f G/F/TIET S, g’s Comments
GWEF1808171330G5C 8T8 | 1330 |NEWBRYWLO4A720TP002 2 P | DW
GWEF1808171350GSC. BM7HB | 1356 \NEWBRYWLO4720TPO01 2 P | DW
|
|
|
1 |
|
] u
Soecisl | ‘Send Resutfs and Acknowledgements to the list proviged SEND Name: MIKE JURY
- ENI
by e-miail to Vista. - Company. MDEQ
DOCHMENTATION Address: 401 KETCHUM ST, SUITE B
Cit: BAYCHY Staler™ =~ Zignd8708
Phene: 889-894-5255° Fax: 569-891-9237

P=HOPE, P= HOPE Jar

Bottfa Pr

Work Order 1802584

2= Teizma:

5L = Shufge. SO = Shil, Ww =

Email: dofin:bogdendgaecor:con

0= Sedimest,
.. O=0ther.

Page 14 of 16



Peon Vi Bmao

‘. ForLabora{uqu%qE 9 584 &.9
Vistq HA ' F- Work Order #: 4 . T vemp: N o
Ahalytical Laboratory C i lN OF CUSTODY Storage10; gﬂé”z‘/‘ “Btorage setuiitt. Yes (640 [T |
TAT Standard: i x | 214days
ProfectiD: MDEQ STATE MUNICIFAL SAMPLING PO#_ 60570308 GARTH COUSINEAU (check ong); "Rush (surchargs. may apply)
T {name) [ It days [ ] 7days Specity:

invoice to: Name Company Address “City’ State £h# Faxtt

WiKE JURY MDEQ 4071 KEYCHUM ST, SUITE 8 /"‘-‘\EAY ciry (] $89-894:6255  989-591.9237
Relinquished by {printed rame-ajig signau.r‘e_) / R Date Time Recelved by p a fi..-.. - . = i Dita Fiie
Gaith Cousineau (//—' 812012018 1130 i d) 7id -~ & ){)—f } i e}

Fon Erdi e — G811 1423
Refinquished by (printed name and signature} Date Time Received by (printed neme-and signature) f Date “Time
SHIPTO: Vista Asalytical Laboritory

1104 WindfieldWay ) Add fnelysis(és) Requested

El Dorado Hils, CA: 85762 Methed of Shipment:

Ph:(816) §73-1520; Fax: {916)673-0106
| ATTN: Jennifer Miller Tracking No.:

Sainple D Date | Time |Location/Sample Description. &/ E Commisnte
GWEF180817133065C 817418 | 1330 |NEWBRYWLE4720TR002 | 2 | p | DW
GWEF1308171250GSC. 81718 | 4350 |NEWBRYWLO47Z0TPOOY | 2 | P | pw
Svéicial Instracions/Comments: Send Resuits and t5 to the list pir Name: MIKE JURY
by emall to Vista. CoCUNNeaTion  Company: MDEQ ‘
AND RESULTS TO: Address: 401 KETCHUM ST, SUITEB
City: BAY CITY State: Mi_ Zip;48708

fhone: 989-894-6256

Fax: 989-891:9237

Emafl: dorin,bojdanGeecom.com

Contairer Types: P=HDPE, PJ=HOPE Jar’
O =0Other:

Work Order 1802584

Bottla Prassrvation Type: T = Thiosulfate,

YZ = Trizna: SL = Sludge. SO =Sail, WW =

g

Maliix Types: AQ < Agquitous, DV = Drinking Water, EF-= EMdent, PP Pi/Pepei, S = Sediment,

O =0ther:

Page 15 of 16



\‘.‘Vistc:

Anclytical Laboratary

Sample Log in Checklist

s

SDG#:

WO#: / 8 0';25.9?

TAT: _sd=d

‘Section 1: Container Receipt

Delivered By: % FedEx O UPS [10On Trac 0 6SO £ DHL I Hand Delivered D Other
Number of , , o
Containers Arrival Date Arrival time Received By/Date LR-BCL initiated By

| @8 | o155

s 8t

dh 8his

Section 2: Sample Rejceiét Condition and Initiaf Storage

g Chain of Preservation ‘Storage | Initials/’
Container Condition Custody Type Temperature Location | Date
_ & COC present Thermometer ID: IR-4 _
' - ol O Probe used Q{VRZ
Mshfppsngcon_tainer intact E{ -Re‘!t?quf‘sh“ D'E;‘:e e , 0. g CIWF2
3 Custody Seals present gg ;:?e gﬁ i Temp weomectey; & "0 °C CINA
O Custody seals intact o o Temp qoneeisty; " t ¢
» 1 Anomaly {orm required
ikt FT 24 q0({> 7245
Shipping container E/Vist'a OClient ®Retain CReturn O Dispose | By Initials/Date: .
' Section 3: Sample Log In:
1 Y YES NO
ke 3) 2|9 !Lf 40 Initials/Date | Initials/Date

COC identifies sample ID, date and time of collection, collector's name

7 Anomaly form required

COC identifies sample matrix and test method

&
Fe

) Anomaly forii required

All samples present and accounted for on COC

s

T Anomaly formi required

Sample IDs are legible on COC and Bottles

22

£3 Anomaly form required

Samples conform to the description on the COC

12

[ Anomaly form required

Samples are within hold, intact and suitable for testing

O Ariomaly form required

Preservation documerited as required;
D Na:S:05 rizma ONA

ve

Samples stored BwWr2 sheit AZ|ET  owr2 sheir:

OR1

- 2
By Initials/Date: 1| 7

Section 4: Comments

Initials/Date

[0 Sample Inventory Form Attached

D::LR=SLC Rev No.: 1

‘Work Order 1802584

Rev Date: 21 August 2018

Page:; 1of t

Page 16 of 16

(£}



